
WASHOE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SEXUALITY, HEALTH, AND 

RESPONSIBILITY EDUCATION 
(SHARE) ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

MEETING MINUTES 
 

December 13, 2021 

1. OPENING ITEMS 

1.01 CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting of the Sexuality, Health and Responsibility Education (SHARE) Advisory 
Committee was called to order at 5:32 P.M. 

1.02 Roll Call 

Chair Ashley Wade and Committee Members – Ashley Wade, Lydia DeFlorio, Stephanie 
Shuman, Kelly Roper, Manuel Magana, and Andrea Thompson were present; Rabbi 
Benjamin Zober was present shortly after roll was taken. Vanessa Vancour and Sara 
Linda Kiser were absent.  Staff Liaison Rochelle Proctor and staff were also present. 

2. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION, PRESENTATION AND/OR ACTION 

2.01 Approval of the minutes of minutes of the October 11, 2021, Sexuality, 
Health and Responsibility Education (S.H.A.R.E.) Advisory Committee 
Meeting (FOR POSSIBLE ACTION) 

Chair Ashley Wade stated she understood people had driving to do tonight and would 
be pressing to keep things moving quickly along and asked if someone had something 
to say on an item to please raise their hand instead of asking for individual input from 
everyone on every agenda item so everyone could get home safely.   

Chair Wade opened the item for discussion, legal counsel reminded to ask for public 
comment.  There was one public comment received from Mindy Lilyquist, Chair Wade 
asked that the members take a moment to look at the comment, Staff Liaison Rochelle 
Proctor emailed to the committee.   

On motion by Stephanie Shuman, second by Manual Magana, the Sexuality, 
Health, and Responsibility Education (S.H.A.R.E.) Advisory Committee 
approved the minutes from the October 11, 2021 S.H.A.R.E Advisory 
Committee meeting (Yea: Lydia DeFlorio, Stephanie Shuman, Kelly Roper, Manuel 
Magana, Andrea Thompson, Ashley Wade, and Rabbi Benjamin Zober) Final Resolution: 
Motion Carries 7-0. 

2.02 Approval of the minutes of the November 8, 2021, Sexuality, Health and 
Responsibility Education (S.H.A.R.E.) Advisory Committee Meeting (FOR 
POSSIBLE ACTION) 



  

Chair Wade opened the item for discussion, S.H.A.R.E. Coordinator, Rochelle Proctor asked for 
clarification on if they had heard Rabbi Benjamin Zober’s voice in the vote.  Chair Wade 
confirmed he was in the meeting.  Chair Wade asked for public comment.  There was no public 
comment provided.  

On motion by Manual Magana, second by Stephanie Shuman, the Sexuality, 
Health, and Responsibility Education (S.H.A.R.E.) Advisory Committee 
approved the minutes from the November 8, 2021 S.H.A.R.E Advisory 
Committee meeting (Yea: Lydia DeFlorio, Stephanie Shuman, Kelly Roper, Manuel 
Magana, Andrea Thompson, Ashley Wade, and Rabbi Benjamin Zober) Final Resolution: 
Motion Carries 7-0. 

2.03 Presentation and discussion of the revisions recommended by the 
Sexuality, Health and Responsibility Education (S.H.A.R.E.) Advisory 
Committee on November 8, 2021 to the proposed S.H.A.R.E. Fourth 
(4th) grade curriculum for draft lesson So, What is Puberty?; and 
possible action to either recommend the adoption of the proposed 
curriculum, with any additional revisions, and deletion of the existing 
curriculum related to the 4th grade S.H.A.R.E. curriculum lesson 
Puberty, Physical and Emotional Changes, by the WCSD Board of 
Trustees or recommend revisions to the 4th grade draft S.H.A.R.E. 
lesson So, What is Puberty? to the S.H.A.R.E. Coordinator for future 
additional consideration by the S.H.A.R.E. Advisory Committee (FOR 
POSSIBLE ACTION) 

S.H.A.R.E. Coordinator, Rochelle Proctor stated she highlighted the edits that were 
discussed to make viewing the edits easier.  The first edits were on slide 4, What are 
Some Changes That Occur During Puberty under teacher notes.  This is information is 
for teachers to have when having those discussions with students.  Edits were made 
under the sections regarding weight gain, sweat starts to smell, and there were 
enlarged wording for slide 9, social changes and slide 10, emotional changes. 

Chair Wade stated she ran this through with her current 4th grader to see what their 
opinions were and they stated it was great.  Committee Member, Kelly Roper had a 
question if the videos on item 2.04 are attached to lesson from 2.03, which it was 
confirmed they are.   

Chair Wade asked if there was public comment.  No public comment was received. 

On motion by Stephanie Shuman, second by Ashley Wade, the Sexuality, 
Health, and Responsibility Education (S.H.A.R.E.) Advisory Committee 
approved moving forward with revisions from November 8, 2021 S.H.A.R.E 
Advisory Committee meeting and recommend forwarding to the Board of 
Trustess (Yea: Lydia DeFlorio, Stephanie Shuman, Kelly Roper, Manuel Magana, 
Andrea Thompson, Ashley Wade, and Rabbi Benjamin Zober) Final Resolution: Motion 
Carries 7-0. 

2.04 Presentation and Discussion of two new video options to support the 
proposed Sexuality, Health and Responsibility Education (S.H.A.R.E.) 



  

Fourth (4th) grade curriculum So, What is Puberty?; Puberty: Feeling 
Depressed, Happy and Other Emotions (1:45) 
https://youtu.be/mAPLTaRM48Y  and Every Body Curious/Puberty 
(7:44) https://youtu.be/tyzXx2e5y1U to possibly replace videos 
proposed on November 8, 2021: Taking Care of Your Body During 
Puberty (2:45) https://youtu.be/00ByDr8Xdg and Puberty and 
Finding Out Who You Are (2:34) https://youtu.be/4mxhzcskL3A; and 
possible action to either recommend adoption of the proposed videos, 
with any additional revisions, and deletion of the existing proposed 
videos related to the 4th grade S.H.A.R.E. Curriculum lesson So, What 
is Puberty:, Puberty, Physical and Emotional Changes, by the WCSD 
Board of Trustees or recommend revisions to the video options to 
support the proposed 4th grade S.H.A.R.E. Curriculum lesson So, What 
is Puberty? to the S.H.A.R.E. Coordinator for future additional 
consideration by the S.H.A.R.E. Advisory Committee ( FOR POSSIBLE 
ACTION)   

S.H.A.R.E. Coordinator, Rochelle Proctor stated she put these two videos forward after 
doing more research.  Committee Member, Kelly Roper stated she liked both videos 
and enjoyed the true/false paddles in the fake classroom because she thought it was 
the best way to have everyone answer.  She also stated she did not like “expert” on 
the video and proposed that the video stops when the kids write down questions. 

Committee Member, Andrea Thompson stated it would be helpful to know what part of 
the video she could look at to reference what Ms. Roper was discussing. Ms. Roper 
clarified that it was in question number one of the video, why doesn’t puberty take 
place in elementary school, because the response seemed inaccurate because they 
have previously discussed puberty can happen as soon as eight or nine years old.  
Committee Member, Manny Magana echoed what Ms. Roper said and suggested a link 
or let teachers know to stop video before it gets to the very end and get to all the ads.  
Ms. Thompson said she didn’t recall that there was a mention of what kind of expert 
the person was and believes it is contradictory to what has been told to the kids and 
had concern over the length of the video.   

Committee Member Rabbi Benjamin Zober agreed with the first part of the video and 
then it loses steam with the expert, did have concerns about comparing testicles to 
kiwis as it is not realistic.  Ms. Thompson suggested having more information in the 
teacher’s note that they are really trying to show we all come in different shapes and 
sizes.   

Committee Member, Stephanie Shuman stated she liked the videos, and asked if they 
could do edits on taking care of your body during puberty to remove the first ad that 
shows or make sure teachers know to quickly skip ad.  Chair Wade said most teachers 
get the video ready before and move past the ads before showing to the class.   

Ms. Roper had a clarifying question for the agenda for replacing the videos from the 
bottom two that are mentioned.  Ms. Proctor stated that was correct and reiterated 
that she asks the teachers in advance to have the videos ready to play before the 
students are present as there always seems to be strange ads. 

https://youtu.be/mAPLTaRM48Y
https://youtu.be/tyzXx2e5y1U
https://youtu.be/00ByDr8Xdg
https://youtu.be/4mxhzcskL3A


  

Chair Wade asked if they had received any public comment.  No public comment had 
been submitted.   

Mr. Magana wanted to clarify that teacher’s not show the video on guest wi-fi as it will 
not allow them to access the videos and they need to make sure they are logged in 
properly.   

On motion by Kelly Roper, second by Ashley Wade, that the Sexuality, 
Health, and Responsibility Education (S.H.A.R.E.) Advisory Committee accept 
the videos, What is Puberty, Feeling Happy, Depressed and Other Emotions 
and Every Body Curious/Puberty ending at 3 minutes and 45 seconds to 
replace videos, Taking Care of Your Body and Puberty, Finding Out Who You 
Are and recommend forwarding to the Board of Trustess (Yea: Lydia DeFlorio, 
Stephanie Shuman, Kelly Roper, Manuel Magana, Andrea Thompson, Ashley Wade, and 
Rabbi Benjamin Zober) Final Resolution: Motion Carries 7-0. 

2.05 Presentation and discussion of the revisions recommended by the 
Sexuality, Health, and Responsibility Education (S.H.A.R.E.) 
Committee on November 8, 2021, to the proposed S.H.A.RE.  Fourth 
(4th) grade curriculum, for draft lesson Understanding Our Bodies and 
possible action to either recommend the adoption of the proposed 
curriculum, with any additional revisions, and deletion of the existing 
curriculum related to the 4th grade S.H.A.RE. curriculum lesson, 
Understanding Our Bodies, Anatomical Names, Reproductive Organs, 
by the WCSD Board of Trustees or recommend revisions to the 4th 
grade S.H.A.RE. curriculum lesson, Understanding our Bodies to the 
S.H.A.R.E. Coordinator for future additional consideration by the 
S.HA.R.E. Advisory Committee (FOR POSSIBLE ACTION) 

S.H.A.R.E. Coordinator, Rochelle Proctor highlighted edits to show she added a video 
that was not previously in proposed lesson.  Ms. Proctor updated verbiage to “most 
bodies with” when discussing body parts.  The video was added on slide 10 about what 
makes someone a trusted adult.   

Chair Wade stated she liked the addition of the video and asked for discussion from the 
members, there was none.  Chair Wade asked for public comment.  There was no public 
comment provided.   

On motion by Andrea Thompson, second by Manny Magana, that the 
Sexuality, Health, and Responsibility Education (S.H.A.R.E.) Advisory 
Committee approve the 4th grade curriculum lesson Understanding Our 
Bodies recommend forwarding to the Board of Trustess (Yea: Lydia DeFlorio, 
Stephanie Shuman, Kelly Roper, Manuel Magana, Andrea Thompson, Ashley Wade, and 
Rabbi Benjamin Zober) Final Resolution: Motion Carries 7-0. 

2.06 Presentation and discussion of an additional, new video to support 
the Proposed Sexuality, Health, and Responsibility Education 
(S.H.A.R.E.) Fourth (4th) grade curriculum, Understanding Our 
Bodies; Finding and Adult That You Can Trust (2:11) 



  

https://youtu.be/OWtPnjSoppc; and possible action to either 
recommend adoption of the proposed video, with any additional 
revisions, by the WCSD Board of Trustees or recommend revisions 
to the 4th grade draft S.H.A.R.E. lesson Understanding Our Bodies 
video addition to the S.H.A.R.E. Coordinator for future additional 
consideration by the S.HA.R.E. Advisory Committee (FOR 
POSSIBLE ACTION) 

S.H.A.R.E. Coordinator clarified that this was for the addition of video Finding an Adult 
you Can Trust.  Chair Wade asked if there was any public comment.  No public 
comment was received.   

On motion by Manny Magana, second by Ashley Wade, that the Sexuality, 
Health, and Responsibility Education (S.H.A.R.E.) Advisory Committee 
approve including this video in  4th grade curriculum lesson Understanding 
Our Bodies recommend forwarding to the Board of Trustess (Yea: Lydia 
DeFlorio, Stephanie Shuman, Kelly Roper, Manuel Magana, Andrea Thompson, Ashley 
Wade, and Rabbi Benjamin Zober) Final Resolution: Motion Carries 7-0. 

2.07 Presentation and discussion of the proposed Sexuality, Health, and 
Responsibility Education (S.H.A.R.E.) Fourth (4th) grade 
curriculum, to include lesson plans and accompanying PowerPoint 
presentation materials, for draft lesson Friendships and the 
concepts proposed to include; characteristics of healthy and 
unhealthy friendships, positive and negative ways friends and 
peers can influence relationships, consent, identify trusted adults, 
and the inclusion of two videos: Consent for Kids (2:30) 
https://youtu.be/h3nhM9UlJjc and What Makes a Good Friend 
(2:22) https://youtu.be/iPb0Ww7gDIo; and possible action to 
either recommend adoption of the proposed curriculum, with any 
additional revisions, and deletion of the existing curriculum related 
to the 4th grade S.H.A.R.E. curriculum lesson Friendships, by the 
WCSD Board of Trustees or recommend revisions to the 4th grade 
draft S.H.A.R.E. lesson Friendships to the to the S.H.A.R.E. 
Coordinator for future additional consideration by the S.HA.R.E. 
Advisory Committee (FOR POSSIBLE ACTION) 

S.H.A.R.E. Coordinator, Rochelle Proctor reviewed objectives, activities, lesson prep, 
lesson intro, use of slang works, lesson one focus on friendships, relationships with 
others, types of relationships, positive and negative influences on relationships and 
reviewed what people might say or do to be in a positive or negative friendship.  
Reviewed consent – permission for something to happen or not happen, ongoing 
process as person can always change their own mind.   

Chair Wade stated she was happy to see discussion of friendship and consent and it 
lays good groundwork for future lessons.  Committee Member, Kelly Roper loved it and 
believed the discussion of friendship was awesome and enjoyed the diverse friends 
saying what makes a good friend.  Chair Wade echoed those comments. 

https://youtu.be/OWtPnjSoppc
https://youtu.be/h3nhM9UlJjc
https://youtu.be/iPb0Ww7gDIo


  

Committee Member, Manny Magana asked if after slide five there is a slide six. Ms. 
Proctor it was her numbering, he made a suggestion for slide 6 to expand on consent 
to make sure it stated it needs to be asked each time.  Chair Wade asked if he was 
good with saying consent is an ongoing process, that’s why friends check in with each 
other every time.  Mr. Magana stated that even though it is a simple concept, it may go 
over their heads.  Chair Wade asked if he had better verbiage and he stated if she 
gave him a couple of minutes, he would work on it. 

Chair Wade asked if there was public comment.  No public comment was provided.   

Committee Member, Lydia DeFlorio asked if the true/false quiz was in the provided 
documents, Ms. Proctor apologized it was not included.  Ms. DeFlorio suggested adding 
a bullet point in teacher’s notes about asking for consent every time.   

Committee Member, Kelly Roper liked adding an extra slide for consent and asked if it  
made more sense to have it after the video so it is more of a closer and ties it together.  
Chair Wade since they do not have that activity to preview, they don’t need to settle on 
verbiage and could possible revisit revisions.  Chair Wade asked for public comment.  
No public comment was provided.  

Ms. Roper asked that the other purpose was for the committee and public to see the 
quiz.  Chair Wade stated that was correct and was her intent.   

On motion by Ashley Wade, second by Manny Magana, that the Sexuality, 
Health, and Responsibility Education (S.H.A.R.E.) Advisory Committee revisit 
this lesson with changes as discussed at a future meeting (Yea: Lydia DeFlorio, 
Stephanie Shuman, Kelly Roper, Manuel Magana, Andrea Thompson, Ashley Wade, and 
Rabbi Benjamin Zober) Final Resolution: Motion Carries 7-0.     

3.  CLOSING ITEMS 

3.01  PUBLIC COMMENT 

No public comment was provided. 

3.02 ANNOUNCEMENT OF NEXT REGULAR MEETING 

Chair Wade stated the next meeting of the Sexuality, Health, and Responsibility 
Education (S.H.A.R.E.) Advisory Committee is scheduled for Monday, January 10, 
2022, in the Board Room at 425 E. Ninth Street, Reno, NV 89512. 

3.03 MEETING ADJOURNED 

There being no more business, Chair Wade adjourned the meeting at 6:30 PM. 

 


	WASHOE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT SEXUALITY, HEALTH, AND RESPONSIBILITY EDUCATION (SHARE) ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
	1. OPENING ITEMS
	1.02 Roll Call
	2. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION, PRESENTATION AND/OR ACTION
	2.03 Presentation and discussion of the revisions recommended by the Sexuality, Health and Responsibility Education (S.H.A.R.E.) Advisory Committee on November 8, 2021 to the proposed S.H.A.R.E. Fourth (4th) grade curriculum for draft lesson So, What ...
	S.H.A.R.E. Coordinator, Rochelle Proctor stated she highlighted the edits that were discussed to make viewing the edits easier.  The first edits were on slide 4, What are Some Changes That Occur During Puberty under teacher notes.  This is information...
	Chair Wade stated she ran this through with her current 4th grader to see what their opinions were and they stated it was great.  Committee Member, Kelly Roper had a question if the videos on item 2.04 are attached to lesson from 2.03, which it was co...
	Chair Wade asked if there was public comment.  No public comment was received.
	2.04 Presentation and Discussion of two new video options to support the proposed Sexuality, Health and Responsibility Education (S.H.A.R.E.) Fourth (4th) grade curriculum So, What is Puberty?; Puberty: Feeling Depressed, Happy and Other Emotions (1:4...
	2.05 Presentation and discussion of the revisions recommended by the Sexuality, Health, and Responsibility Education (S.H.A.R.E.) Committee on November 8, 2021, to the proposed S.H.A.RE.  Fourth (4th) grade curriculum, for draft lesson Understanding O...
	S.H.A.R.E. Coordinator, Rochelle Proctor highlighted edits to show she added a video that was not previously in proposed lesson.  Ms. Proctor updated verbiage to “most bodies with” when discussing body parts.  The video was added on slide 10 about wha...
	Chair Wade stated she liked the addition of the video and asked for discussion from the members, there was none.  Chair Wade asked for public comment.  There was no public comment provided.
	2.06 Presentation and discussion of an additional, new video to support the Proposed Sexuality, Health, and Responsibility Education (S.H.A.R.E.) Fourth (4th) grade curriculum, Understanding Our Bodies; Finding and Adult That You Can Trust (2:11) http...
	2.07 Presentation and discussion of the proposed Sexuality, Health, and Responsibility Education (S.H.A.R.E.) Fourth (4th) grade curriculum, to include lesson plans and accompanying PowerPoint presentation materials, for draft lesson Friendships and t...
	3.02 ANNOUNCEMENT OF NEXT REGULAR MEETING
	3.03 MEETING ADJOURNED

